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From: r5hearingclerk
To: Daryl Clendenen; R5AirEnforcement; Martwick, Cathleen (she/her/hers)
Cc: Bowers, Joel; brian.osias@lixil.com; Timothy Rombach
Subject: RE: Docket Number CAA-05-2024-0009
Date: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 10:52:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Good morning,
 
The Notice of Payment for CAA-05-2024-0009 was received by the Regional Hearing Clerk.
 
Thank you,
Juliane
 
Juliane Grange
Regional Hearing Clerk
United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
Phone 312-886-9868
Email grange.juliane@epa.gov
 

From: Daryl Clendenen <Daryl.Clendenen@decpanels.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 9:14 AM
To: R5AirEnforcement <R5AirEnforcement@epa.gov>; Martwick, Cathleen (she/her/hers)
<martwick.cathleen@epa.gov>; r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov>
Cc: Bowers, Joel <Joel.Bowers@btlaw.com>; brian.osias@lixil.com; Timothy Rombach
<Timothy.Rombach@decpanels.com>
Subject: Docket Number CAA-05-2024-0009
 

 
Good Morning:
 
Daryl Clendenen – CAA-05-2024-0009
 
Please let this serve as confirmation that the penalty of $73,000.00 USD was wired to US Treasury
REX/Cashlink ACH Receiver this morning at approximately 10 am. 
 
I would also like to thank everyone involved during this process.  We appreciate the partnership.
 
Kindest regards
 
 
Daryl S. Clendenen
General Manager
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Mobile: 419.377.5627
Email: daryl.clendenen@decpanels.com
www.decpanels.com
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